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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Fort Wayne Senate 

FROM: Executive Committee 

DATE: March 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Revising the Questions from the Annual Athletics Report 

Whereas, every fall the Chancellor delivers a report on the PFW Athletics Program as per SD 03-

19, 

Whereas, SD 03-19 was written 19 years ago at the beginning of the Division 1 era when the 

funding structure was different, and athletics have gone through growth periods and many 

funding changes, and as a result, many of the questions in the report are now outdated, as 

acknowledged in the last few reports, 

Whereas, every year senators ask similar follow up questions that the chancellor is not prepared 

to answer without additional research,   

Whereas, BAS produced an Athletics Budget Analysis (SD 21-30) that offered some suggestions 

for areas that need to be addressed in future reports,  

BE IT RESOLVED, that a member of Senate EC will work with relevant and interested senate 

committees and subcommittees (e.g. URPC, BAS, Mastodon Athletics Advising Committee, 

etc.), using the Athletics Budget Analysis from April 2022 (SD 21-30) and other relevant 

materials, on an emendation of SD-03-19 and thus on revising the questions that need to be 

reported on as part of the Athletics Report by the Chancellor, starting Fall 2022. 


